

## **SHAC/Wellness Committee Meeting Notes**

**May 11, 2018**

**11:00a.m.**

**Members in Attendance:** Keri Owen, Jeanne Cobb, Jason Jordan, Dusty Ford

### **Discussion and actions:**

- Keri read last meetings notes.
- Jeanne and Lacy will get together at a later date to discuss Wellness changes.
- Health/Safety fair vendors that have confirmed were discussed.
- Dusty and Jordan mapped out vendor stations and parking for the event.
- Jason picked up banner and it's displayed in front of the HS.
- Jason sent flyer to Keri. Those flyers have been distributed to the schools and students and Elem. and Interm. Levels. Flyers are posted on windows, Twitter and FB.
- SHAC will have bounce house at the event and it will be manned by two of our student members, M.Maxwell and K.Dalton along with their STUCO friends.
- Art Club will paint faces.
- The City of Godley will have free hot dogs and many other vendors will be giving free stuff out.
- Jason will continue to confirm vendor placement.

Meeting Scheduled for next school year on October 19, 2018 @ 1100.

Meeting adjourned at 1200 pm.